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Rivera, Maribel—

From: Shelly Parks-Warren [Shelly@schechtlaw.com)]
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 10:56 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Levi England

Subject: Document Number P09000041625

Dear Examiner,

Please accept this request to update the following information for Cosmetic Medicine Enterprises Inc., Document Number
P0OS000041625:

< Officer/Director's name from Marissa Morris to her married name of Marissa A. Harrell
If you have any questions or need any additional information, please feei free to contact me at 813-353-8500.
Thank you,

Shelly Parks-Warren

Phone: 813-353-9500
Fax 813-350-0300

Neil 8. Schecht, P.A.
3630 W. Kennedy Bivd.
Tampa, FL 33609

Confidentiality Notice - This message is being sent by or on behalf of an attorney. It is intended exclusively for the individual or entity
to which it is addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged or confidential or otherwise
legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate
this message or any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete all
copies of this message.
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